

Complaint having expired; and

Plaintiffs having provided adequate notice to the Defendants and the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey of their intent to dispose of the seized items,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED as follows:

1. This is an action for trademark counterfeiting arising under the Trademark Act of 1946, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1051, *et seq.*, as amended by the Trademark Counterfeiting Act of 1984, Public Law 98-473 (October 12, 1984), and the Prioritizing Resources and Organization for Intellectual Property Act of 2007, H.R. 4279 (October 13, 2008) (the “Lanham Act”), and under the laws of the State of New Jersey.

2. The Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1332 and 1338(a) and (b); 15 U.S.C. §§ 1116 and 1121; and pursuant to the principles of supplemental jurisdiction and 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

3. The Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants Heung J. Kim; M.D. Islam; Kevin J. Kunz; Jin Lee; Joel Nunez; Jayes Solanki; and Frank J. Tolacka III because each Defendant, by engaging in the conduct described herein, transacted business in the State of New Jersey, committed tortious acts in the State of New Jersey, and injured Plaintiffs and the public in the State of New Jersey.

4. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 and 1400(a) in that

the Defendants are entities or individuals subject to personal jurisdiction in this District.

5. Plaintiffs own and/or control the federal and New Jersey trademarks identified in the registration certificates annexed as Exhibits A, B, C, and D to the Verified Complaint (collectively, the “NFL Trademarks”).

6. Defendants Heung J. Kim; M.D. Islam; Kevin J. Kunz; Jin Lee; Joel Nunez; Jayes

Solanki; and Frank J. Tolacka III unlawfully, and without Plaintiffs' authorization, offered for sale and/or sold merchandise bearing counterfeits of the NFL Trademarks in New Jersey in connection with Super Bowl XLVIII. This conduct constitutes federal trademark counterfeiting in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1114, and New Jersey trademark counterfeiting in violation of N.J.S.A. 56:3-13.16.


7. Judgment is entered for Plaintiffs and against Defendants Heung J. Kim; M.D. Islam; Kevin J. Kunz; Jin Lee; Joel Nunez; Jayes Solanki; and Frank J. Tolacka III on Plaintiffs' claims for federal trademark counterfeiting under 15 U.S.C. § 1114, and New Jersey trademark counterfeiting under N.J.S.A. 56:3-13.16.

8. Plaintiffs may dispose of the counterfeit items seized pursuant to the January 27, 2014 Order from Defendants Heung J. Kim; M.D. Islam; Kevin J. Kunz; Jin Lee; Joel Nunez; Jayes Solanki; and Frank J. Tolacka III by donating such items abroad through third-party organizations or otherwise, or only if reasonably necessary, by destroying such items.

9. Plaintiffs' bond in the amount of \$30,000 (Bond Number CGB 9140088) is hereby exonerated, and the Clerk of the Court shall release the bond to Plaintiffs' counsel.

Dated: June 2, 2014

SO ORDERED:


Honorable Stanley R. Chesler
United States District Judge